Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 11, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WIDA: Are you a student who spoke another language before you learned English? WIDA Access for ELLs 2.0 testing will begin next week! This is a federally mandated test for ALL students for whom English is not their first language. A composite score of 5 or higher this year means that you do not have to take it again next year. All WIDA testing will be taking place in P-18 (the computer lab portable below the gym) with Ms. Olson. Your teachers will know when to send you, and you will be excused from class for testing.

<u>Air Riflery Club!</u> Are you interested in Air Riflery? If you are interested in learning about the great sport of Air Riflery? We are having an informational meeting about the formation of an Air Riflery Club with the aspirations of getting it started up at Lahainaluna as an MIL sport. The Air Riflery Club Meeting will be held on Tuesday January 15th in Portable 5 during lunch at 12:30pm. If you have any questions, please contact Hau Yin Lau.

Last day to order 2019 Yearbooks, personal pages, and ads is on Friday Jan 25, 2019. No extra yearbooks will be purchased. To purchase come to SAC Office or go online to https://www.yearbookordercenter.com/index.cfm/general/homepage

Hey Class of 2021! You will be having a movie bonding night on Friday Jan 18th 7:00PM in the Cafeteria. Be prepared for games, food, and see which movie choice won. It's \$5 for presale tickets and \$7 at the door!

Free water bottles compliments of Kaiser Permanente. Come to the SAC Office during recess or lunch. One per a student. First come first serve. Only a few available so come get them before they are all gone.

Charter Communications "Spectrum" is proud to partner with C-SPAN to bring you <u>StudentCam</u>, its annual student documentary competition.

If you are looking for ways to engage your students, C-SPAN's StudentCam is an ideal opportunity to challenge middle and high school students to think critically about issues that affect their communities and are of national importance. This competition among students is a great addition to the classroom, whether incorporated into your curriculum, recommended as an independent project or offered as extra credit.

This year, C-SPAN is asking students to create a <u>5-6-minute video</u> <u>documentary</u> on the theme: "WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE AMERICAN? Choose a constitutional right, national characteristic, or historic event and explain how it defines the American experience." Students are asked to evaluate how this right, characteristic or event is upheld in our society or challenged by current events. Rights or characteristics may include aspects of democracy, opportunity, liberty, justice, equality, diversity, unity, individualism, other rights, guiding principles or shared values.

Completed videos must be submitted to www.studentcam.org by Jan. 20, 2019.

The C-SPAN Education Foundation awards 150 student and 53 teacher prizes, totaling \$100,000 in cash. All student winners will receive cash prizes ranging from \$250-\$5,000, and teachers who are listed as faculty advisors will have a chance to win cash prizes of up to \$750.

For more details about the competition, FAQs, teacher testimonials and past winning videos, please visit <u>www.studentcam.org</u>. If you have any questions, email the C-SPAN Classroom team at <u>educate@c-span.org</u>.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

The Navy recruiter will be in College & Career Center on Wednesday, January 23 @ 10:41am, please sign up for that visit with Miss Kristy. You may email Miss Kristy or see her in person at the College & Career Center to sign up.

Just a reminder today is the February ACT registration deadline.

SPORTS SHORTS

Come and support our sport teams this weekend: 5:00pm-MIL Swim/Dive Invitation at the Kihei Aquatic Center today.

Saturday:

9:00am -MIL Regatta #3 at Kahului Harbor

9:00am -JV Boys Basketball vs Maui Preparatory Academy at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium.

10:00am-JV Softball vs H.P. Baldwin HS at LHS Softball Field

10:00am -MIL Swim/Dive Invitation at Kihei Aquatic Center

10:00am -MIL wrestling round-robin meet at Kamehameha Schools Maui. 12:00pm-JV Baseball vs King Kekaulike HS at Eddie Tam Field or Iron Maehara Stadium.

4:00pm-JV Boys Basketball vs H.P. Baldwin HS at Jon Garcia Gymnasium. 5:00pm Girls Varsity Soccer vs Kamehameha Schools Maui at Sue D. Cooley Stadium.

5:30pm -Girls Varsity Basketball vs H.P. Baldwin HS at Jon Garcia Gymnasium. 7:00pm- Boys Varsity Basketball vs H.P. Baldwin HS at Jon Garcia Gymnasium 7:00pm-Boys Varsity Soccer vs Kamehameha Schools Maui at Sue D. Cooley Stadium.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BANANA BREAD, MIXED FRUIT, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: BAKED CHICKEN, MASHED POTATO, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Crystal Valiente, Dreyson Valiente, Caleb Valoaga, and Trisha Vann.